Case 1:20-cv-01289 Document 1-8 Filed 05/15/20 Page 1 of 3

Exhibit 8




Case 1:20-cv-01289 Document 1-8 Filed 05/15/20 Page 2 of 3

From: Jingnan Huo

To: Davis, Jonesa

Subject: RE: Your CDC FOIA Request #20-00868-FOIA
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:09:00 AM
Hello,

Thanks for your email, here’s our narrowed down request —

We're requesting records and communications to and from Robert Ray Redfield, Anne
Schuchat, and Sandra Cashman, John J. Dreyzehner and Rudolph "Rudy" Johnson in
which the CDC planned for and prepared for potential U.S. cases of COVID-19 before
the first of those cases occurred in the United States. For example, that would include,
among other things, any talking points developed or circulated to or from these staff
about preparation and planning, and mentions of testing kits, quarantine wards and
field hospitals. You can exclude news clips.

Hope this helps, please let me know if you need anything else. I’'m also sending this same
message in the PAL system to make sure you’ve received it.

Best,
Jingnan

N p r Huo Jingnan | NPR News | 202.513.2664 | she/her

From: Davis, Jonesa <foiarequests@cdc.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Jingnan Huo <JHuo@npr.org>

Subject: Your CDC FOIA Request #20-00868-FOIA

March 13, 2020
Request Number: 20-00868-FOIA

Dear Huo:

This is regarding your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of March 11, 2020, for
Communications to and from Robert Ray Redfield, Anne Schuchat, and Sandra Cashman,
John J. Dreyzehner and Rudolph "Rudy" Johnson mentioning any of the following terms -
‘coronavirus’, ‘severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2’, ‘Wuhan’, ‘2019-nCoV”,
‘SARS-CoV-2’, ‘COVID-19’. These communications include but are not limited to emails,
messaging app or messaging platform messages, memos and internal reports [COVID-19]
(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/1/2019 To 1/31/2020).
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Please see the attached letter.

Sincerely,
CDC/ATSDR FOIA Office
770-488-6399



